
Jed Margolin 

From: "Washoe311" <Washoe311@washoecounty.gov>
To: <jm@jmargolin.com>
Sent: Monday, November 08, 2021 3:32 PM
Subject: FW: A new Service Request has been created [Request ID #99557] (Road Maintenance General) -

Washoe County, NV
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Greetings, 

Thank you for contacting Washoe311. Olinghouse Rd is not a road maintained by Washoe County. The road 

runs through various private properties in addition to some sections passing through land that belongs to the 

U.S. Bureau of Land Management. 

Let us know if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

NOTICE: This communication, including any attachments, may contain confidential information and is intended only for the 

individual or entity whom it is addressed. Any review, dissemination, or copying of this communication by anyone other 

than the recipient is strictly prohibited by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510­2521. If you are not 

the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email, delete and destroy all copies of the original message.

From: Washoe311 <washoe311@washoecounty.gov> 

Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 8:21 AM

To: Washoe311 <Washoe311@washoecounty.gov>

Subject: A new Service Request has been created [Request ID #99557] (Road Maintenance General) ­ Washoe 

County, NV

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of Washoe County -- DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless 

you are sure the content is safe.]

Washoe311 Service Center

Communications Division | Office of the County Manager

washoe311@washoecounty.gov | Office: 3­1­1 | 775.328.2003 |  Fax: 775.328.2491

1001 E. Ninth St., Bldg A, Reno, NV 89512

Washoe County, NV

A new service request has been filed. 

Service Request Details 

ID 99557 



2021-11-08 16:21:19Z

Date/Time 11/8/2021 8:21 AM 

Type Road Maintenance General 

Address OLINGHOUSE ST, Sparks 

Origin Website 

Comments Is Olinghouse Road still a Washoe County 
Road? I got a flat tire on it (about 100 yards in 
from 447) last year and AAA wouldn't come 
out. They said they were afraid the road would 
damage their tow truck. I was trying to visit 
some property I own on Olinghouse Rd. 

Submitter Margolin, Jed
1981 Empire Rd
Reno, NV 89521
775-847-7845
jm@jmargolin.com

View in QAlert
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